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To: (LOTEDRIRIIEEE @ oogziekenhuis. nl]
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From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Mon 5/25/2020 8:55:13 AM

Subject: RE: FUSACA data

Received: Mon 5/25/2020 8:55:14 AM
Patients guestions comments.xlsx

i D,

I'm good, thank you.
Please find attached the excel file that you asked regarding your point 2. I put the 2 last questions since some
patlents add comments in the very last question (regarding the questionnaire itself). If you see something like

B q4,]" in the response of the participants don't pay attention, it is not part of the pat|ents comments. These
comments were made by the person you filled in the paper questionnaire into Questback ( . Normally, I deleted
them but if I missed some just for you to know that this is not important for your to reply.
Best,

N

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu (RIVM)
Centrum Infectieziektebestrijding

Postbus 1

3720 BA Bilthoven

Epidemiology and Surveillance Unit
Centre for Infectious Disease Control (RIVM)

From:m WIEE <BEIEEIN @ cogziekenhuis.nl>

Sent: dinsdag 19 mei 2020 11:14

To: (10)(2e) 4 (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

folo] (10)(2e) | (10)(2e) P& (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>
Subject: FUSACA data

oo |

How are you?
I spoke ton the phone yesterday and we decided to ask you the following:

1. Can you send us and me) an update on the incoming questionnaires (with informed consent
files), so we can let the ophthalmologists know whose medical data they can collect and share?
(maybe we should make this a 2-weekly update, as we already talked about?)
2. Can you send me an excel file with two columns from all patients that have responded: their ID numbers and
the answers to the last open questions (where they sometimes put questions)?

So that | can search for questions from patients that | can try to answer.

1 will then send you(&JEEIEDN an answer in combination with an ID number, so that you can send the answer to
their question and you can send it to their personal emailadress from the M account.

Thank you!
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